

From: Kaezad Mehta

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: December 04, 2009

Subject: FCC File No. 0432-EX-PL-2009

---

Message:

Dear Behnam Ghaffari,

Please find below justifications for your questions.

1. Over the course of the 2 years we may have a total of 200 prototype devices, which is why I entered that number. The reasoning was that in case these prototypes were damaged, or modifications needed to be made older ones would be put out of service. At one time there will be likely be no more than 20 in use.

2. No. This is not a market study. Devices will be used only by employees of Medtronic MiniMed to characterize RF performance only.

3. All of the experimental devices will be retrieved by Medtronic MiniMed.

Thank you very much for your quick response to our application. I really appreciate it.

Have a great day,

Kaezad

Kaezad Mehta

kaezad.j.mehta@medtronic.com